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RFQ # 2016-56 

FAIRMONT STORM SEWER 
 WILL COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
APRIL 25, 2016 

 
ADDENDUM 2 

  
 

Amendment to RFQ: 
  
The County seeks specific input from respondents relating to the firm’s overall preliminary assessment under 
the existing point covered in the RFQ 
  
Provide a preliminary assessment of the project; include what you consider to be the solutions to correct the 
existing problem including what your approach to the project will be. 

                
The preliminary assessment should contain responses to the following line of questioning: 
1.      What is your assessment of combining elements from alternatives 1A, 1B and 2 relating to the 17 

responses contained in the community survey, under Exhibit 5?  
2.      What is your assessment of including the use of green infrastructure (Alternative 3) in specific targeted 

areas focused on the location of existing standing water? 
(i.e. is green infrastructure more cost effective and efficient as other storm water improvement 
measures?) 

3.      What is your assessment of implementing the Maintenance & Minor Improvements listed on pages 16-18, 
and including Figures 7 through 14 and Figures 16 through 19?  

4.      What is your assessment of building to meet the 10 year vs. 50 year flood event?   
 
 
Due to the additional request from Will County, we are extending the due date to May 16, 2016. 
 
Please use the amended attached label and affix to the outermost package of your response. 
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LATE RFQ’S CANNOT BE ACCEPTED! 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE  

CUT OUT AND AFFIX THIS LABEL (ABOVE) TO 

THE OUTERMOST PACKAGE OF YOUR SEALED AddebRFQ TO 

HELP ENSURE PROPER DELIVERY! 
 

 

LATE RFQ’S CANNOT BE ACCEPTED! 

 
 
 
 

Vendor Name & Return Address: 
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